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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY OME. No. 1880-0017

PROJECT WORKSHEET

reporting burden for this form is estimated 10 average 90 minutes, Burden means time, effort and financial resources expended by persons 10 generate, mamtain,
or to provide information to us. You may send comments regarding the burden estmate or any aspect of the collection, including supgestions for reducing the burdan
: information Collection Management, U.S. Depanment of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472,
Paperwork Reduction Project (OMB Control number 1660-0017). You are not required to respond 10 this collection information unless a valld OMB number appears in the upper

right comer of this form. NOTE: Do not send your completed questionnaire to this address.

DECLARATION NO. PW REF NO. DATE FIPS NO. CATEGORY EMMIE NO.
FEMA 1873 DR NJ BVT-002 03/30/10 001-08710-00 [
APPLICANT w5& COMPLETED AS OF.
Buena Vista Township % 'ﬂ?&"' =
DAMAGED FACILITY COUNTY o
Drainage System & Roadways Atlantic -
LOCATION LATITUDE LONGITUDE o
West Beach Avenue, Buena Vista Township 39.59935 7488515 <
Was this site previously damaged? @ Yes C No  Unsure E
DESCRIPTION AND DIMENSIONS: z
During the incident period of December 19 - 20, 2009, a record snowfall disrupted transportation and public safety systems. e
Roads were closed or severely compromised creating threats to public heaith and safety, limiting access to medical facilities, schoals, -
food, fuel, utilities and access for police, fire and rescue units. A major disater was declared on February 5, 2010. For this Project -
Worksheet accumulated debris from heawy rainfall and snowmelt damaged the drainage system, (inlets, pipes and storm manholes) =
and roads on several roadways around West Beach Avenue,(for details see attached quotation from A&B Grading).
BUUFE Ur WUKK: T
Fund at75%
[To repair the facility to its pre-disaster condition the City of Buena Vista Township solicited three (3) bids per their procurement policy -
to perform permanent repair and received only one (1) reply for a Pre-CEF cost of $258,770.
—_—— »
The subgrantee is requesting direct administrative costs that are directly chargeable to this specific project. Associated elegible work -
is related to administration of the PA project only and in accordance with 44 CFR 13.22. These costs are treated consistently and
uﬂbmlyudnctoals in all federal awards and others subgrantee activities and are not included in any approved indirect cost rates.
|Note The City of Buena Vista Township used their Standard Procurement Procedure for bid with only (1) bidder responded,(see
|attached copy from the applicant).
Maintenance records from the Buena Vista Township Drain Cleaning Program were verified and demostrated good maintenance for all
drains and lines in the area. (see attached documentation).
Does the Scope of Work change the pre-disaster conditions at the site? C Yes @ No
Special Considerations issues included? & Yes C No
Is there insurance coverage on this facility? C Yes & No
Hazard Mitigation proposal included? C Yes & No
PROJECT COST
[ TTEM |CODE NARRATIVE QUANTITY |UNIT| _UNIT PRICE COST _
___|Work to be CWPW ) $ - |s -
1 9000 |Cost Erg ering Format - CEF 1 LS |$ 32034300|S 320,343.00
Repair of Drainage System & Roads $ - |s =
2 | 9901 |Actual Administration Costs 1 LS |$ 2654008 2,654.00 |
e Sl . $ ;
3 =
PPN S TAL FROM COST CONTINUATION PA ] =
/ \ > i ] TOTAL PROJECT COST| §  331.997.00
PREPARED BY: W N A 17 Y |me Project Specialist )
[Fema PAC CREW LEADER.“Jose Tapdron /25— STATEPAC:  Sgt. Robert Dengel,\ =~ éé Z ;7;3
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